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Date: November 16,2004 

Memorandum 

R 4  3 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Councilmember Tonia Reyes Uranga, Chair, 1-71 0 Oversight Committee 

REQUEST BY GATEWAY CITIES COG FOR CITY RESOLUTION REGARDING 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The 1-710 Oversight Committee, at its meeting held November 10, 2004, 
considered communications relative to the above subject. 

It is the recommendation of the Committee that the City Council adopt a 
resolution recommending: i) that the 1-710 Oversight Policy Committee approve 
the design concepts developed by the Long Beach 1-710 Oversight Committee 
with significant input from the community as the Long Beach locally preferred 
strategy pursuant to the Major Corridor Study for the purposes of environmental 
analysis in the next phase of the process of examining potential improvements to 
the 1-710 corridor; ii) that the 1-710 Oversight Policy Committee approve the 
OpportunityIStrategy Recommendations and Conditions of the Tier 2 Committee 
as guidance for the environmental analysis in the next phase of the process of 
examining potential improvements to the 1-710 Corridor; and iii) that the issues, 
concerns, and recommendations set forth in the Tier 2 report be fully analyzed, 
evaluated and considered and appropriate mitigations of the impacts upon the 
environment, community and residents set forth therein be identified in 
conjunction with the next phase of the process of examining potential 
improvements to the 1-710 corridor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

THE 1-710 MAJOR CORRIDOR STUDY DESIGN CONCEPT AND COMMUNITY 

1-710 OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

Councilmember Tonia Reyes Uranga, Chair 

Prepared by: 
Martha Cobb 

Unanimous vote 


